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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Renew Akshay Urja Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Renew Akshay Urja Limited (“the
Company™). which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss.
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes 1o the financial statements, including a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its
profit including other comprehensive income. its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs).
as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the *Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements™ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the *Code of Ethics” issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that. in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon. and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulfilled the responsibilitics described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.
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Key audit matters | How our audit addressed the key audit matter
H

Related Party Transactions — Accuracy and completeness of related party transactions and

disclosure thereof (as described in Note 26 of the financial statéements)

We identified  the  measurement, | Our audit procedures included the following:

completeness, presentation and |e  Obtained an understanding of the process and tested
disclosure of related party transactions as the design and operating effectiveness of key controls
a key audit matter due to the high volume that management has established to identify, account
and complexity of business transactions for and disclose related party transaction.

with related parties dunnﬂ the yearended je  Obtained an updated list of all related partics of the
31 March 2022. Company and reviewed the general ledger against

this list to ensure completeness of transactions.

e  We read contracts and agreements with' related
parties to understand the nature of the transactions.

o We agreed the amounts disclosed to underlying
documentation and reviewed relevant agreements. on
a sample basis, as part of our cvaluation of the
disclosure.

e We obtained an understanding of the Company’s
methodology of determination of arms-length price.
We  have also  obtained and evaluated the
management expert’s reports on validation of arms-
length price.

*  Made enquiries of management in order to identify if
any related party transactions outside the normal
course of business have taken place. ,

e We evaluated the completeness of transactions
through review of statutory information. books and
records and other documents obtained during the
course of our-audit.

e We read and assessed the adequacy of the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

¢ have determined that there are no other key audit matters to communicate in our report.
Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Director’s report, but dow not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other miommhon and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and. in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materiaily
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

oxs
ANREER .,

»
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Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position. financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
mternal financial controls, that were operating eflectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or crror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 1o liguidate the Company or to
ceasc operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible {or overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errvor, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an
-audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be éxpected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

_+ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the [standalone} financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control,

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on wlhiether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. I we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required (o draw attention in our
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auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to madify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern, :

«  Lvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable. related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31,
2022 and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless
law orregulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circiumstances.
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“"the Order™), issued by the Central
Govermment of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Act. we give in the
“Annexure 17 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books:

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income. the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 20185, as amended:

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference fo these financial
statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure 27 to this report;
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g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2022 has been paid
/ provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act:

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

iii.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position:

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresecable losses:

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™). with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

by No funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity{ies).
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall. whether, directly or indirectly. lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Benefliciaries; and

¢) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material
misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAl Fig

egistration Number;

301003E/E300005

per Naman Agarwal

Partner

Membership Number: 502405
UDIN: 22502405AJTIAV 1691

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: 27 May 2022
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Renew Akshay Urja Limited (*the company”’)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belict. we state that:

iya) A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, plant and equipment.

B) The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the books of the Company and
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

b) Property. Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

¢) The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in note 4 to the
financial statements are held in the name of the Company. These immovable properties are
pledged with the Catalyst Trusteeship Limited, the Security Trustee as security for the lenders
and their title deeds are not available with the Company. The same has not been independently
confirmed by the Security Trustee and hence we are unable to comment on the same.

their relative

appropriate

Description | Gross Held in Whether Period held - | Reason for not
of Property | carrying name of promoter, indicate being held in
value director or range, where | the name of

Company

or employee

Land 29,10.26.252 | Renew No 5 -6 years Mortgage (0
¥ gag
Akshay lender
Urja

Limited

d) There is no revaluation for PPE including ROU or intangible assets during the year. Hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

¢) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act. 1988 and rules made
thereunder. "

The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during
the year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management
is appropriate. Discrepancies ol 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were not
noticed on such physical verification and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

i) a)

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in
aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the basis of
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security of current assets. Accordingly, the requirement 1o report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

iii) a) (A)During the year, the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security to any other parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a)of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(B) During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood
guarantee or provided security (o any other parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

b)  During the year the Company has not made investments. provided guarantees. provided security
and granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms. Limited Liability
artnerships or any other parties. Accordingly. the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

¢)  The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(iii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

d)  The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies. firms,
© Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
) | 2l
clause 3(iii)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

e) The Company has not granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(iif)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other partics. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(ii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

iv) There are no loans, investinents, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of
sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act. 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which
are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the
rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the generation of power, and are of the opinion that prima
facie. the specified accounts and records have heen made and maintained. We have not, however,
made a detailed examination of the same.

vii) a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues

including goods and services tax, provident fund. income-tax, service tax. cess and other statutory
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dues applicable to it. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on
audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory
dues.were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable

b) There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income
tax, sales-tax, service tax. customs duty, excise duty. value added tax, cess, and other statutory
dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

viii)  The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the
books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

ix) a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

¢) Term loans and other borrowings were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-
term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

¢) The Company does not have any subsidiary. associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the
requirement 1o report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

f) The company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly. the
requirement to report on Clause 3(ix)X(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

x) a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further
public offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the
requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xi) a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
year.

b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
has been filed by auditors in Form ADT ~ 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,

¢) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

xii)  The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore,
the requirement to report on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company,




SR,

Bartsor & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

xiii)

Xiv) a)

b)

Xv)

Xvi) a)

b)

¢)

d)

Xvil)

xviii)

Xix)

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit le()ll for the period
under audit have been considered by us,

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (Act No. 2 of 1934) are
not apphcablc 1o the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. '

The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve
Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group. hence. the requirement to report
on clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current {inancial year and in immediately
preceding financial year,

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vear and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 40 to the financial statements, the ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We. however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company.

We, further state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company and our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.
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xx)a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are required to be
transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII of the Companies Act (the Act). in compliance
with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in
note 28 to the financial statements.

b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred
to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies
Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 300 003E/1:300005

| ——

per Namhn Agarwal

Partner

Membership Number:

UDIN: 22502405AJTIAV 1691
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 27, 2022
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ANNEXURE 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the financial statements of
Renew Akshay Urja Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Renew Akshay
Urja Limited ("the Company™) as of March 31,2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on [the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business.
including adherence to the Company’s policies. the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information. as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference
to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
was established and maintained and if such controls operated elTectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
Judgement; including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial
statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles.
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A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the companys (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material
misstatements due to error or {raud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects. adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

- For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAL Firm Registration Nugpber: 301003LE/E300005

per I&aman Agarwal
Partngr
Membership Number: 502405

UDIN: 22502405AJTIAV1691
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: 27 May 2022



ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Balance Sheet as af 37 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

As at As.at
Notes 31 March 2022 31 Murch 2021
Assets
Non-current nssels
Propenty. Plant and Equipment 4 7.560 7
Capital work in progress 4 10
Prepayments 7 12 2
Non-current fax assets {net) 2 33
Other non-current assets 8 . 8 8
Total nen-current asscls 7593 7873
Current assets
lnvenfories 9 6 6
Finandial assets
‘Trade receivables 10 1.883 1,037
Cash and cash equnalenis t 42 190
Bank balances otier than cash and cash equivalents 11 94 294
Loans 3 HH [IRUXS
Others N i3 i3
Prepaymcnts 7 51 S
Other current assets 8 4 4
Total current assels 3z2m 2,701
‘Fotal assets 10,795 10574
Equity and liabilities
Equity .
Equity share capital 12A 133 133
Other equity
Equity component of compulsory convartible debentures 1A IREE] P
Securities premium 138 1.200 1.200
Debenture redemption resenve 1AC 270 304
Retained camings 3D 1212 832
Total equity 3,959 3,613
Non-curvent liahilitics
Financial liabilities
Long-ternrborrowings 14 5,700 6,081
Long-temm provisions s 33 46
Deferved tax Hiabilities (net) 6 77 .
Total non-current liabilities 5810 6,127
Current linbilities
Financeal Habilities
Short-term borrowings o 330 115
Trade pavables
Fotal outstanding dues to micto enterprises and small enterprises 17 - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 402 34t
Other curvent financial habilitics 18 85 7
Other cuvent habilities 9 3 6
Total current linbilities 1,026 834
Total linbilities 6,836 6,961
Total equity and liabilities 10,798 10,574
Summnrany of significant accounting policies 3
The accompanying notes are an miegral part of the financial statements
As per om tepont of even date For and on behalf of the ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

For S.R, Batliboi & Co, LLP
ICAT Fiom Registration No. 30 1003E/E300003
Chartered Accountants

Managing Disector Director
(Rabul Jain) (Gaurav Wadhwa)
DIN- 07641891 DIN- 07641926
per Naman Agi - Place: Gurugram Place: Gurugram
Pagtn Date: 27th May 2022 Date: 27th May 2022

Membirship
Place: Gurapram
Date: 27th May 2022

W A

N 7 L Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
(Manish Karamchandani) {Sai Krishnan Rajagopal)
Place: Gusngram Membership No.: 28212
Date: 27th May 2022 Place. Gurugram

Date: 27th May 2022




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

Income:

Revenue from contracts with customers
Other income

Total income

Expenses:

Other expenses

Fotal expenses

Earning before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization (EBI'TDA)

Depreciation expenise
Finance cost

Profit before tay

Tax expense
Deferred tax

Profit fur the year

Other comprehensive income (OCH
Total comprehensive income for the year
Earnings per share:

(face value per share: INR 1)

(1) Basie

(2} Difuted

Summary of sigpificant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

ICAT Firm Registration No.: 301003E/5300003
Chartered Accountants

peil Naman Agarwal
Pariper
Menmbership No.: 5024035
Place”™ Gurugram

Date: 27th May 2022

For the year ended

For the year ended

Notes 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
20 1447 1461
21 22 28
1,469 1.489
22 169 172
169 172
1.300 1,317
23 233 301
24 642 704
423 in
6 77 (33
) 346 RIS
() - N
(a) +(b) 346 365
28 517 15,97
17 15.97

3.1

For and on behalf of the ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

e [ "é‘?,.

Managing Director
(Rahul Jain)

DIN- 07641891
Place: Gurugram
Date: 27th May 2022

W i
'y ’f&;jy
{%er Financial Officer
{ Manish Karamchandant)
Place: Gurugram
Date: 27th May 2022

Director

(Gaurav Wadhwa)
DIN- 07641926
Place: Gurugram
Date: 27th May 2022

e

.

Company Secretary

(Sai Krishnan Rajagopal)
Membership No.: 28212
Place:Gurngram

Date; 27th May 2022



ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Amounts in INR millions, unless othenwise stated)

Particulars

Cash flow frem operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation expense

Interest income

Impairment allowance for financial assets
Unwinding of discount on provisions

Interest expense

Operating profit before working capital changes

Movement in working capital

Decrease/ nerease) in trade receivables
(Increaseyidecrease in inventories
Decrease/{Increase) in other current assets

ase in other current financial assets

{Increaselidecre
{Increase)decrease in prepayments
Increase/(decrease) in other current Jiabilities
{Decrease) Increase in trade payables
Increase/(decrease) in other current financial Habilitics
Cash generated from operations

Direct taxes pawd (net of refunds)

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment including capital work in

progress. capital ereditors and eapital advances

Net Redemption/{Investments) of bank deposits having residual maturity more than 3 months

Interest received
Net cash generated from investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of Tong-term borrowings
Proceeds from short-tenm borrowings
Repavment of short-term borrowings
Interest pad

Net cash used in financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and eash equivalents at the end of the year

Componeats of cash and cash equivalents
Bulances with bapks:

- On current accounts

Total cash and cash equivalents (note 11)

Changes in linbilities arising from financing attivities

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

423 312
235 301
(13 Q2n
12 206

3 |
370 628
1,230 1,241
(838) 382
- (h

0 2

2) (3)
i3 (31)
3 3
61 (18)

- |

443 15376
32 4
475 1.580
(7 -
193 186
13 32
203 218
(375) (350)
108 47

- (678)
(539) (641)
(826) (1,622)
(147) 176
190 14
42 190
42 190
42 190

v Particulars ::':;"l”:fp??:;g: Cash flows (net) ()ther‘clmngcs* (k?;"&::‘z';‘g 22.5 at
Long-term borrowings {including current maturities and net of 6448 (375 6.081
ancillary borrowings cost incurred)
Short-term borrowings 415 108 523
Total liabilities from financing activities 6,863 (267) 6,604




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Amounts in INR miltions, unless otherwise stated)

Changes in liabilitics avising from financing activities

Particularvs . :z':;";“fp':‘:;g;; Cash flows (nef) Other changes™ (,Io; ;'gzl!::i;"; 52": at
Long-term borrowings (mcluding current maturities and net of 6,790 (350) 8 0448
anciflary borrowings cost incurred)
Short-term borrowings G678 (631 - 47
‘Total liabilities from financing activifies 7,468 (981) 8 6,495

* other changes includes reinstatément of foreign currency borrowing and amortisation of ancillary borrowing cost.

Summary of significant accouning policies

Noles:

3.1

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows™.

I'he accompanying notes are an tegral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

ICAL Firm Registration No.: 3010031/1:300005
Chartered Accountants

per Naian Agarwal
Partner
Membership No.; 502405
Place: Gurugram

Date: 27th May 2022

! This space has been left blank intentionally:

For and on behalf of the ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

o T——
Director
(Gauray Wadhwa)
DIN- 07641926
Place: Gurugram
Date: 27th May 2022

Managing Director
(Rahul Jain)

DIN- 07641891
Place: Gurugram
Date: 27th May 2022
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Company Secretary

(Sai Krishnan Rajagopal)
Membership No.: 28212
Place: Gurugram

Date: 27th May 2022

Chief Financial Olficer
(Manish Karamchandani)
Place: Gurugram

Date 27th May 2022




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

Equity share capital

Equity component of
compulsorily
convertible debentures

Reserves and Surplus

Securities premivm

Retained earnings

Debenture redemption
reserve

(refer note 124)

(refer note 12B)

{refer note 13B)

(refer note 13D)

(refer note 13C)

Total equity

At 1 April 2020 133 1144 1.200 467 304 3,248
Profit for the vear - - - 363 - 365
Totaf comprehensive income - - - 365 - 365
At 31 March 2021 133 [ BER] 1.200/ 832 304 3,613
Profit for the vear - - - 346 - 346
Total Comprehensive Income - - - 346 -t 346
Debenture redemption reserve - - - 34 {34} -
At 31 March 2022 133 1,144 1,200 1,212 270 3,959

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP

ICA] Firm Registration No.: 301003E/E300003
Chartered Accountants

Membership No.o 502405
Place: Gurugram
Date: 27th May 2022

For and on behalf of the ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
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Munaging Director

{Rahul Tain)

DIN- 07641891
Place: Gurugram

Date: 27th May 2022

L

P

v WE:/

‘:::L’ _;—....M,;Lam“

“Chief Finaneial Officer
{Manish Karamehandani)
Place: Gurugram
Date: 27th May 2022

Director

{Gaurav Wadhwa)
DIN- 07641926
Place: Gurugram
Date: 27th May 2022

Company Secretary

(Sai Krishnan Ragagopal)
Membership No.: 28212
Place: Gurugram
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limifed
Notes to Finnacial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

%)

3.1

b)

General information

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited (Formerly known as ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited) (“the Company’) is a public Himited company domiciled in India The
Company was converted into a public company with effect from | November 2017 and consequently the name of the Company has changed from ReNew Akshay
Urja Private Limited to ReNew Akshay Urja Limited.

During financial year 2017-18. the Company issued and alfotted 7,600 Non -Convertible Debentures at a face value of INR 1,000,000 cach to (Total value INR
7.600.000.000 for the purpose of relinancing of exisung term loans on 20 September 2017 and the same are histed under the Wholesale Debt Market Segment of
National Stock Exchange with elfect from 13 October 20147

The registered oflice of the Company is located at 138, Ansal Chamber - 1 Bikaji Cama Place. New Delhi-1100066. The Company is carrying out business activities

relatmg to generation of power through non-conventional and renewable energy sources.

The Fiancial Statements of the Company were authorised {or tssue by the Company's Board of Directors on 27th May 2022

Basis of preparation
The Company prepared its Financial Statements as per Ind AS presenbed under Section 133 of the Aet read wath the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules. 2015 as amended The Financral Statements have been prepared using presemtation and disclosure requirements of the Schedule ol Companies Act. 2013

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the Tolfowing assets and labilities which have been measured at fair value:

- Denvative financial instruments
- Financial assets and habilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments)

Summary of Sigoificant Accounting Policies

Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and Habilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current classification.

Ancasset 18 treated as current when it is:

+ bxpected (o be reatised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating eyele

« Held primarily for the purpose of trading

« Lxpected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting pentod, or

+ Cash or cash cquivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to seutle a liabihity for at least twelve months after the reporting period

Al other assets are classified as non-current.

A habiliy s treated as current when it 15

» Ixpecied to be seutled m normal operating cycle

« Held primarily for the purpose of trading

+ Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* There is no unconditional right to defer the setitement of the Hability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

Al other Habilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets 7 Habilities are classified as non-current assets 7 Habilities,

The operating cyele is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation / settlement in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has
identificd twelve months as their operating cycle for classification of their current assets and labilities.

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as. derivatives at fair value at cach reporting date.

Fair value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid o ransfer a Hability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the Hability takes place either:

¢ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

» In the absence of a principal market. in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous marke! must be accessible by the company.

The fair value of an asset or a Hability is measured using the asswmplions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or lability. assuming that market

participants act in their cconomic best interest. The fair value measurement ol non-financial assel takes into account a market participant’s ability to encrate
ceenomic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use

The Company uses valuation techmiques that arc appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure far value, maxmmmsing the
use of relevant observable inputs and mimmising the use of unobservable inpuis.

All assets and hiabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the far mluc hicrarchy, dcsmhul as follows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: : :
gv,

¢ Level |- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or Habilities
+ Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value measurement is‘j

i

¢
. . . - . . S - ; £
+ Level 3 - Valuation techmiques for which the fowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is wighservable.




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated) ,

For the purpose of fuir value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and lHabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks 07 the asset
or fability and the level of the fair value hierarchy. (Refer Note 29 and 30). :

The management of the Company determines the policies and procedutes for both recurring lair value measurement. such as-unquoted financial assets, and for non-
recurring measurement, such as assets held for sale.

At each reporting date, the management of the Company analyses the movemients in the values of assets and Habilities which are required to be remeasured or re-
assessed as per the accounting policies of the Company.

For assets and habilittes that are recognised in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transiers have oceurred
between levels i the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation {(based on the lowest Tevel input that is significant (o the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end
of cach reporting period.

This note summarises the accounting policy for determmation of fair value. Other fair value refated disclasures are 2iven m the relevant notes as following:

isclosures for significant estimates and assumptions {Refer Note 32)
Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (Refer Note 30)
Frrancial instruments {meluding those carnied at amortised cost) (Refer Note 29)

Revenue recognition

(i) Revenue from contracts with cusfomers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred to the customer st an amount that retlects the
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitfed in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in
its revenue arrangements, because it typically controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer,

Sale of Power

Income from supply of power 15 recognised over time on the supply ol units generated from plant to the grid as per terms of the Power Purchase Agreement {"PPA")
entered nto with the customers.

The Company considers whether there are other promiises m the contraet that are separate performance obligations 1o which a portion of the transactton price needs
10 be allocated. 1n determining the transaction price for the sale of power, thie Company considers the effécts of variable consideration and consideration payable to

the customer (if any).

(i) Variable rmmdcra!mn

It the consideration in a contract includes a variable anoimt. the Company estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be entitled in L\Lht\l\f,t‘ for
transferring the goods or service 1o the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constraned until it is highly probable that a
significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised witl not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is
subsequently resolved

- Rebates
In some PPAs, the Company provide rebates in invosce i payment 1s made before the due date. Rebates are oflset against amounts pavable by the customers To
estimate the variable consideration for the expected future rebate, the Company applics the most likely method

(i) Consideration payable to customers
Inn some PPAS, Company has 10 pay consideration to customers, € nnsldemuon pavable to customers are offset against the revenue recognised as and when sale of

POWET DCCUFS

(iii) Contract balances

Contract assets
A contract asset 1s the night to consideration in exchange for sale of power transferred 1o the customer. If the Company performs by transferring sale of power 1o a
customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the carned consideration that is conditional,

Contract liabilities }
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services (o a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is
daey from the castomien. 114 cusiomer pays considération bigfore the Comipany transters goods or seivices to the customer, a contract liability is fecognised when the
payment is made orthe payment is doe (whichever is carlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contmu

Trade receivables ;
A receivable represents the Company’s right 1o an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i'e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the
consideration.is due). <

Interest income
For afl debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is rec
mterest rate (EIR). EIR s the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected lite of the financial inStrafitent or a shorter
pertod. where appropriate, Lo the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial Hiability When calculating the effective interest
rate. the company estimates the expected cash flows by considering alf the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and
similac aptions) but does not consider the expected credit fosses. Interest income is included in finance income in the:Statement of Profit and Loss.

et N

ded viging the clfective




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Amounts in INR milhons, unless otherwise stated)

d)

¢}

Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and labilities are measured at the amount expected Lo be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and @y laws used
10 compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, al the reporting date in India. Current income tax relating to items recognised outstde
profit or loss is recognised oulside profit or foss (cither in other comprehensive income or in equity). Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the fax
returns with respect to situations in which apphicable tax regulations are subjeet to interpretation and establishes pravisions where appropriate. Current income tax
assets and liabilities arc offset if a legally enforccable right exists 1o set of T these.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax 15 provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for linancial
reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabihities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credis and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised Lo The extent that it 1s probable that taxable prafit will be available agamst which the deductible temporary differences. and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrving amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that 1tis no
Tonger probable that sufficient taxable profit will be avatlable to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at cach reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that {uture taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset 1o be

recovered

In situations where the Company is entitied to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961, enacted in India, no deferred tax (asset o liability) is recognised in
respect ol temporary differences which reverse during the tax holiday period: Deferred taxes in respect of temporary diflerences which revesse alter the tax holiday
periad are recognised in the period in which the temporary differences originate. However, the Company restrict the recognition of deferred tax assets 1o the extent
that 1t has become reasonably certain that sullicient fiture taxable income will be avarlable againstwhich such deferred tax assets can be realised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measared at the 1ax rates that are espected to apply in the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled. based on
tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or foss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in OCT or equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlving wansaction either in OCHor directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current fax assets against current tax Habilities and the-deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordunce with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment (o future income 1ax liability.
is vonsidered as an asset if there 15 convineing evidence that the Campany will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MA'T is recognised as an asset in the Balanee
Sheet when it is probable that future cconomie benefit asseciated with it will low to the Company

Property, plant and equipment

Construction work in progress is stated at cost. net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. Property. plant and cquipment except frechold land is stated at cost. net of
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, i any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plimt and equipment and borrowing costs
for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are miel. When significant parts of plant and equipment are requited to be replaced at mtervals, the
Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed. its cost is recognised in the carrying
amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition ¢riteria are satislied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised 1 the statement of
profit or loss as incurred. Freehold land 1s stated at cost net of accumulated impatrment losses and is nol depreciated.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset 11 the recognition criteria for a
provision are met. Reler 1o significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions {Note 32) and provisions {Note 13) for further information about the
recogmsed decommissionng provision.

Subsequent costs

The cost of ieplacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment-is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment, if 1t is
probable that the future cconomic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably with the carrying amount of the
replaced part getting derecognised. The cost for day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in statement of profit.or loss as and when
incurred.

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part inttially recognised is derecognised upon disposal (i.c., at the date the recipient obtains control) or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or oss arising on derecognition of the asset {caleulated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit or loss when the.asset is-derecognised.

Gains or losses artsing from de-recognition of fixed assets dre measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognised i the statement of profit or Joss when the asset is derecognised.




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes te Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Amounts in INR miltions. unless otherwise stated)

fy

£)

h)

Depreciation/amortization of PPE

Depreciation and amortisation are caleulated on a straight-line basis over the estimated usetul lives of the assets as follows:

Category Life (in years)
Plant and equipment (solar power projects till September 2020)* 30

Plant and cquipment (solar poweir projects from st October 2020) (Reter note 32)# 35

Office equipment 5

Furniture and fixture 10

* Based on an external technical assessment. the management believes that the usetul lives as given above and residual value of 0%-5%, best represents the period
over which management expects (o use its assets and its residual value, The usctul fife of plant and cquipment is dilTerent from the usetul life as preseribed under
Part C of Schedule I of Companies Act, 2013,

# Based on an external technical assessment, the management belicves that the useful lives as given above and vesidual value of 5%, best represents the period over
which management expects to use its assets and its residual value. The useful Tife of plant and equipment 15 different from the usefud I as preseribed under Part €
of Schedule I of Companies Act, 2013

‘Ihe residual values, useful Tives and methods of depreciation and amortisation of property. plant and equipment and intangible assels are reviewed at each financial
pertod end and adjusted prospectively, ifappropriate.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs dircetly attributable 1o the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessartly takes a substantial period of time to get ready for ity
intended use or sale. Borrowing costs consist of interest. discount on issue, premium payable on redemption and other costs that an entity meurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds (this cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs). The borrowing costs are
amortsed basis the Fifective Interest Rate (EIR) method over the term of the foan. The EIR amortisation 1s recognised under finance costs in the statement of profit
or loss. The amount amortised for the period from disbursement of borrowed funds upto the date of capitalisation of the qualifving assets is added 10 cost of the

qualifying asscts.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assess, ateach reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. 1f any indication exists, or when annual impairmient testing
for an assel is required, the Company estimate the assel’s recoverable amotnt, An agset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an assel’s or cash-generating units
(CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amouit is determined for an individual assel, unless the asset does not generale cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets, When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU excéeds its recoverable amount, the asset 15
considered impaired and is writlen down to its recoverable amount o

In assessing value in use_ the cstimated future cash flows are discounted 1o their present value using a pre ~tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent matket transactions are taken inte account. 1 no
such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These caleulations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for
publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calcutation on defailed budgets and forecast caleulations. which are prepared separately for cach of the Company’s CGUSs to
which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a remaining Jife of the power purchase agreements of the project
considering the long term fixed rate tiom agreements avaitable,

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

For assets excluding goodwil, an assessment is made at cach reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impaisment fosses
no longer exist or have decreased. It such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU's recoverable amount, A previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used (o determine the asser's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised
The reversal 1s limited so that the carrymg amount of the assel does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exveed the carrving amount that would have been
determmed. net of depreciation. had no impairment loss been recognised for the assel in prior years Such reversal is recognised 1 the statement of profit or loss
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case. reversal is treated as an increase in revaluation

Provisions

Provisions are recognised svhen the Coinpany has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event. it 75 probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required 1o settie the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company
expects some or all of a-provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as.a separale asset, but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain, The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit or foss net of any reimbursement.

If the effeet of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
linbility. When discounting is sed, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance.cost. :

Decommissioning liability

The Company considers constructive obligations and records a provision for decommissioning costs of the solar power plants. Decommissioning costs ar¢ provided
for at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and-are recognised as part of the cost of the relevant asset. The cash flows
are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to.the decommissioning Hability. The unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and
recognised in the statement of profit oF foss as a Jinance cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate.
Changes in the estimated future costs, or in the discount rate applied. are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset. )
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Inventories
Tnventorics are valued at the fower of cost and net reatisable value. Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present

Jocation and condition. Cost is determined on fivst in, first out basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business. less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary 10 make the
sale. Unserviceable / damaged inventories are identified and writlen down based on technical evaluation.

Unserviceable/damaged inventories are identified and written down based on technical evaluation,

Finaucial instroments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives fise to a financial asset of one entity and a linancial Hability or equity instrument of another entity

Finauncial assets

Initial recognition and measurenent

All financial assets are recognised mitially at fair value plus. m the case of financial assets not recorded at farr value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
antrbutable 1o the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation
or convention in the market place (regular way trades) arc recognised on the trade date, i.c., the date that the Company commils to purchase or sell the psset.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

Debt instriments at amortised cost

A “debt instrument” is measured at the amortised cost it both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows:and

b} Contractual lerms of the asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that are solely payments.of principal and interest on the principal amount oufstanding

Alter fnftial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measurced at amortised cost using the EIR method Amortised cost is calelated by taking into
account any discount oF prémium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in other income in the
statement of profit or loss. The Tosses arising fron impairment are recognised in the statement of profit or foss.

Debt instruments at fuir value through other comprehensive income
A “debt mstrument” is classified as at the fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCLY if both o the following criteriy are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by coflecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and
b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest.

Debt instruments included within FVTOCT category are measured initially as well as at cach reporting date-at fair value. Fair value movements are recognised in
OCE However. the Company recognises interest income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or oss in the statement of profit or toss On
derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCH s reclassified from the equity to statement of profit or loss. Interest earned whilst
holding FVTOCH debt instrument is reported as interest income using the FIR method

Debtinstruments at fair value through profit or loss
Fair value through profit or foss (FVTPLY s a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument. which does nat meet the criteria for categorisation as it

amortised cost or as FVTOCH s classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which othenwise meets amortised cost or FVTOC criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election
is allowed only if doing so reduces or climinates a measirement or recognition inconsisteney {referred to as accownting mismateh’). The Company has not
designated any debt instrument as'at FVTPLL.

Debt instruments included within EVTPL category are measured at fair vatue with all changes recognised in the statement of profitor foss.

A derivative embedded ina hybrid contract, with a financial liabitity or non-financial host, is separated from the host and accounted for as a separate derivative i1
the ceonomic characteristics and risks are not closely related 1o the host: a separate instrument with the same terms as the ‘embedded derivative would meet the
definition of a derivitive; and the hybrid ¢ontract is not measured at fair value through profit or loss, Embedded derivatives are measured al fair value with ¢hanges
in fair value recognised in profit or loss. Reassessment only oceurs 1f there is ¢ither a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifics the cash flows
that would otherwise be required or a reclassification of a finaticial asselout of the Tair value through profit or loss category.

Derecognition

Afinaircial asset (or. where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar finangial assets) is primarily derecognised when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset havie expired, or

- The respective Group has transferred their rights to receive cash flows from the asset or have assumed the obligation to pay the received cash flows i full without
material delay to a third parly under a ‘pass-through”arrangement; and

- Either the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or has neither transterred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewirds
of the asset, bul have transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred it's rights to receive cash Nows trom an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evatuates if and 1o what extent 1
has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transterred nor refained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the assct, nor transferred
control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transterred asset 10 the extent of the continuing involvement of Company. In that case. the Company also
aciated liability. The transferred asset and the associated lability are measured on a basis that reftects the rights and obligations that the Company

recogiises an a
has retained.
™~

Continuing mvolvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset ss measured al theoy ) iginal carrviag omount of the asset and the
maxmum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay. . ; :

Impairment of financial assets
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In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applics expected credit loss (ECL) miode! for measurement and recognition of impairment loss for all debt instruments
not held at fair value through profit or loss. FCLSs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in auord(mcc with the contract and al} the cash
{Tows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at an approximiation of the original effective interest rale.

The Company follows ‘simplificd approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or contract revenuc receivables. The Company has
established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment.

The assessnient of the corrélation between historical abserved default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLS is a significant esimate. The amount of 1:C1Ls is
sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast. cconomic conditions. The Company”s historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may
also not he representative of customer’s actual default in the future.

The application of simpliticd approach does not réquire the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting dute. right from initial recognition

For recognition of impairment Toss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether (here has been a significant increase in the
credit risk since initial recognition. 31 credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL 1s used to provide for impairment loss However if credit risk has
increased significamtly, Hifetime ECL is used. I m a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there 15 no fonger a significant mcrease n
credit risk since inital recognition, then the entity reverts Lo recogmising impairment loss atlowance based on 12-month ECL. The Company considers that there has
been a sipnificant increase in credit risk when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due

Lifetme ECL are the expected credit losses resulting fram all possible default events over the expected hife of'a financial mstrument. The 12-month & CL is a poruon
of the lifetime ECL which results Itom default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date

‘The Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. THowever. in certam cases, the Company may also consider a
financial asset to be in default when mternal or external information indicates that the Company is unfikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full
before taking into account any credit enhancements held by (he Company. A financial assel is written ofl swhen there is no reasonable expectation of recoyering the
contractual cash flows.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) during the period is recognised as income / expense in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition aml measurement

Financial labilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. -

Al financial Habilities dre recognised initially at fair value and in the case of*loans and borrowings-and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
The financial liabilities of the Company inchide trade and other payables, derivative financial instruments, loans and borrowings including bank overdiaft.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial abilitics depends on their classification as discussed below:

Louns and horrowings
After initial recognition. interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gans and losses are recognised n
profit or foss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that we an nfegral part of the EIR. The IR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit or foss This category generally applies to borrowings.

Componnd instriments - Compulsorily Convertible Debentures
Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (CCDs) are separated into labitity and equity components based on the terms of the contract

The Company recognises interest, dividends. losses and gains relating to such financial instrument or a component that is a financial hability as mcome or expense in

the statement of profit or loss.

The present vatue of the liability part of the compuisorily convertible debentures classificd under financial Habilities and the equity component is caleulated by
subtracting the lability from the total proceeds of CCDs

Transaction costs that relate 1o the issue of 2 compound financial instrument are allacated to the liability and equity components of the instrument in proportion o the
allocation of proceeds. Transaction costs that refate jointly to more than one transaction (for example, cost of issuc of debentures, listing tees) are allocated (o those
transactions using a basis of allocation that is rutional and consistent with similar transactions,

Derecognition
A financial lability is derecognised when the obligation under the Hability is discharged 7 cancelled or expires, When an existing financial liability is replaced by

another from the same lender o substantially different werms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original lability and the recognition of a new lability. The difference. in the respective carrying amounts is recoguised in the

statement-of profit or loss.
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[63]

3.2

Reclassification of financinl assets and labilities

The Company determines classilication of financial assets and labilities on initial recognition. After imtial recognition. no reclassification is made for financial
assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the
business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent

‘The Company’s senjor management determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s
aperations. Such changes are evident 1o extemal parties. A change in the business model ovewrs when the Company either begins-or ceases to perform an activity that
is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first
day ot the immediately next reporting period tollowing the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised gams. Josses
(including impairment gains or losses) or inferest.

Offsetting of finuncial instruments

Financial assets and financial Habilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet 1f there is a currenty enforeeable tegal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an itention to setile on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simulianeously

Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash-cquivalents

Cash and short-term deposits i the balance sheel comprise cash at banks and cash in hand and short-term deposits with an onginal maturity of three months or less.
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short term deposits, as defined above, net of bank overdrafts as they are
considered gn integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents consists of deposits with an original maturity of more than three months. These balances are is classified into
current and non-current portions based on the remaining tenm of the deposit.

Measurement of EBITDA

‘The Company has elected to present earnings before mterest, tax, depreciation and amortisation {EBITIA) as a separate line item on the face of the Statement of
Profit and Loss. The Company measure EBITDA on the basis of profit/ (Ioss) from continuing operations. In their measurement, the companits include interest
income but do not nclude depreciation and amortisition expense, finance costs and tax expense.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent Habilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be-confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it s
cither not probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired 1o settle o a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Earnings per equity share (EPS)

Basic camings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit atiributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity
shares and instruments mandatorily convertible into cquity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per cquity share s computed by dividing the net
profit attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic carnings per equity share and
also the weighted average number of cquity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equily shares. The dilutive potential equity
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding equity shares).
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period. unless issued at a fater date. Difutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for cach period presented.

The mumber of equity shares angd potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted rewrospeetively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares 1ssues
including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board of Directors.

“The dilutive effect of outstanding optians is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of dihuted earnings per share.

New standards, interpretations and amendments

3.2.1 New and amended standards and interpretations adopted by the company
The entity applied for the first-time centain standards and amendments, which are efitetive for annual periods beginning Apri\ 1, 2021 (unless otherwise stated) but
do not have a material impact on the Tinancial statements of the company. The company has not early adopted any other standard, interpretation or amendment that
has been issued but is not vet effective.

i) COVID-19 related rent concessions beyond June 30, 2021

The amendment, meluded in (i) above, was intended 10 apply until June 30. 2021, but as the impact of the Covid-19 pandemic is continuing, on March 31,2021, the
TASB extended the period of application of the practical expedient to-June 30, 2022, The amendment applies to annual reporting periods beginning on or afler April 1,
2021, 'The company has not received COVID-19-related rent concessions but plans (o apply the practical expedient if it becomes applicable within allowed period of
application

3.2.2 Standards issued but not yet effective

‘The following new and amended standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date o issuance of the financial statements which are
not expeeted to have any materal impact on the financial statements of the company are disclosed below: .

- Amendments to Ind AS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (effective from | Aprif 2022%)
- Amendments to Ind AS 37 - Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fultitling a Contract (effective from | April 2022%)

- Amendments to Ind AS 109 - Financial instruments - Fees in the '10 percent! test for derecogmition of financial hablities
- Amendments to Ind AS 103 - reference to the conceptual framework (effective from | April 2022%

}»
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-
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K]

Property, Plant and Equipment

Cost

At 1 April 2020
Additions during the vear
At 31 March 2021
Additions during the yvear
Adjustment *

Capitalised during the year
At 31 March 2022

Accumulated Depreciation

At April 2020

Charge for the year (refer note 23)

At 31 March 2021

Charge for the vear (refer note 23)
At 31 March 2022

Net hook value
At 31 March 2021
At 31 March 2022

Mortgage and hypothecation on Property, plantand equipment:

Freehold Land

Plant and equipment Office equipment Furniture & Computers Total Property, Plant Capital work in
Fixtures and Equipment progress
291 9.191 4] 0 - 9.482 -
- 45 - - - 45 -
291 9,236 0 0 - 9,527 -
- 6 0 - QO [ 16
- (16} - - - {1063 -
- ~ - - - (o)
291 9.226 [1] 0 [} 9.517 10
- 1421 G 4 - 1.421 .
- 301 G [5} - 301
- 1,722 (1] 1] - 122 -
- 254 0 0 0 235 -
-~ 1.956 { O 4 1957 -
291 7.514 0 1] - 7.805 -
291 7.270 0 0 [0 7,560 10

Property, plant and equipment witha carrying amount-of INR 2.560 (21 March 20217 INR 7.803) are subject 1o a paripassu first charge 10 respective lenders for project debentures as disclosed i Note 14,

*Adjustment during the year pertainsto reassessment of asset retirement obligation adjusted in plant and equipment

Capital work in progress (CW1IP) aigeing schedule

As at 31 March 2022

Particulars

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 years
Projects in progress 10 - - - -
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
Total 10 - - - -
As at 31 March 2021
. Amount in CWIP for a period of .

Particuiars Total

Less than 1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Projects in progress
Projects temporarily suspended

Total
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5

&

Financial assets

Curreat

Laoans
Considered good - Unsecured

Loan to feflow subsidiaties - redeemable non camulative preference shares (eter note 26)

Total

Others

Recoverable from related parties (refer note 203

Interest accrued on fixed deposts

fnterest accrued on loans to related parties™ {refer note 26y
Kecurity deposits

Totat

Asat
31 March 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

1104 1,104
1,104 1004
O o

1 3

3 4

Q [4

13 8

Loans and reccivables are nonderivative financial assets which generate a fixed ar variable interesy income for the Company  The Girmving valie mgy be affected by changes in the credit sk of the

counterpartics

SUinsecnred loan to related party is recoverable on demand and canies mitorest e $ €90% per annum

Loans or advances to specificd persons

Current period

Previons period

Type of Borvower

Amount ontstanding

“% of Total

Amount sustanding

% of Total

Promoteis - -
Directors - h
Retated Parties (refer note 26) o 160%, 1104 1030%
Deferred fax liabilities {net)
Asat As.af
Deferred tax relates to the Feliowing: 3¥ March 2022 31 March 2021
Deferred tax related fo items recognised in statement of profic and Joss:
Deferved tax liabilities (gross)
Difference tn written down vatue as por books of account and tas lans Louo LA
Ancilary boriawing cost post contmissioning 12 i4
{a} 1,621 1838
Deferred (ax assets {gross)
Compownd Finaneial Instueients ] {
Losses able for offsetting against futire taxable income 1328 1319
Provision for decommussioning cost ) iz
Tmpairment allowance for linancial assets o 7
(n 1,543 1,538
Deferred tan fiabilitics (net) 1) (b) - () kil -
Reconcitiation of tax expense and the aecounting profis muliplied by Indias d 13y Fatee
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Accaunting profit helore income tax 423 312
fective Tax Rate 25% 25%
Tax at the India's tax vate of 22% added applicatle sureharget 19963 and cessti®o) 107 9
Adiustment of 1ax relating o cartier vears 9 {10l
Absence of reasonable certainty for recoverability of tax logses in certain entitivs £33 12
Other non deductalile s expenses !
Al the effective income tax rafe 77 (83)
Careat tax expense reported in the statement of profis and foss {0) -
Deterred tax expense reported in the statement of profit and foss 7 {53)
77 (53)
Partiendars Balanee of
PN tncome/{expensc) recognised Income{expense) Batance of DTAADTL) (nef}
DEAADTLY (ne) on § . . e Py N
N in profit and foss recognised in OCH on 31 March 2022
April 2021
Ditference in WDV as per books of accounts and tax Iaws {1524) {8%) ¢ - {1,609}
Losses availuble for offsetting against future taxable Income 1,319 [ - 1.525
Ancillary borrowing cast Post connmissioning (R3] 2 - €12)
CFi £ O E [§
ARO Obligation 12 3 - 0
7 3 - 10
Totat 0 {77} - 177)
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Particulars Balance of . TAADT
DTAADTL) (nety on 1 Iutom.clfewsnsc) recognised Iuromf‘/(rx.pcns(:) Baltance of DTA{DTL) (net)
April 2020 in profit and Joss recognised in OCI on 31 March 2021
Difference in WDV as per books of accouns and tax faws (1,344) {130) - (1528
Losses avaifable for offSetring against futore taxable Income 1,306 213 1A%
Ancillary borrowing cost _Post commissioning {15 i - 4
CFt 0 ) - 0
ARQO Obligation - 12 - 12
) - 7 - 7
Total (53) 53 - 0

The compapy has unabsorbed depreciation and carried Yorward Tosses which arose in Indix of INR 6,000 {31 March 2021 INR 6,162) The unabsorbed depreciation will be available tor offsetting against

Tuture taxable profits of the Company

Out of this, the tas {osses that are available for offsetting

for 8 years against future taxable profits of the corpany in which the fosses arose are INR $89 (31 March

2021 INR o58). The unabsorbed

deprociation that wit! be available for offsctting Tor against tutire tasable profits of the compeny indefinitely in which the losses arose are of INR 5501 (31 March 2021 INR 5,504

The Coupany has recognised deferred tav asset of INR 1525 (31 Much 2021 INR 1519y wiilisation of whieh is dependent on fiture taxahle profits The {iture taxable profits ave based on projeciions made

by the management considering the power purchase agreesent with power procurer

7 P Asat As at
Fepayments 31 March 2622 31 March 2021
Non-corrent (unsecared, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Prepaid espenses 12 iy
Total 12 27
Curreaf {funsecarcd, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Prepaid expenses bl bl
Total £t 5t
2 Other s As it Asat
ther assets 31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2028
Non-current (unsecured. considered good unless otherwise stated)
Others
Batances with Government authuitios 8 8
Totd 8 8
Curreat (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Advanees secoverable in cash or kiid 3 A
Totat 3 1
. . As at Asat
7 Inventories 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Consumables & Spares [$ [
Total 6 &
i . Asnd As e
16 Frade receivables 31 March 2022 3§ March 2021
Unsecured. considered good 102t
1,921
f.ess hinpatiment wlowance (had and doubtfut debts) {38)
Totat 1,883

No trade or other receivables are due from divectors or other officers of the Company either severally o jointly with any other person. No any tride or other recetvables are due from firms o privaie
companies respectively in which any directer is a partaer, director or a member
Frade reccivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on tenns of 30 duys

Asat Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equividents
Balance with bauk

~ On curient accounts 42 19

Tota! 42 190

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Depuosits with

- Remaining maturity for tess than lwelve mionths 4% 29 204
99 294

Tatnl

#lixed deposits of INR 99 (31 Maich 2021 INR 294) dre under lien with various banks for the purpose of Debt Service Reserve Account (DSRA) and margin money.

* The bank depusits have an origing) matority period of 90-363 days and cary an interest rte 4 13% which is receivable on inatanity,
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12 Share capital

Authorised share capital Number of shares Amount

Equity shares of INR 10 cach

At T April 2020 25,000,000 250

At 31 March 2021 25.000.000 250

At 31 March 2022 25,000,000 250
Number of shares Amount

Issued shave capital

124 Equity shaves of INR 10 each issued, subsceribed and paid up

At 1 April 2020 13,303,571 32
AU 31 March 2021 13,303,571 133
13,303,571 133

At 31 Mareh 2022

Terms/rights attached teo equity shares

Thie Company has only one class of equity shares having par vatue of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 16 one voie per share, If declared. the Company will
declare and pay dividends i Indian rupees.

b ihe event of liquidation of o Coinpany., the holders of cquity shares of such Company will be entitled to recerve remaming assets of the respeetive Company. affer distribution of all
preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares hield by the sharcholders of the respective Company.

12B  Shaves held by the holding Company

As at 31 March 2022 Asat 31 March 2021
Number of shares Aot Number of shares Amount
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited (including its
nominees)
Equity shares of INR 10 cach 13303371 133 13,303,571 133
12C° Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company As at 31 March 2022 Asat 31 March 2021
Number % Holding Numbei % Holding
Equity shares of INR 10 each
ReNéw Solar Power Private Limited 13,303,574 100 00% 13 H0.00%
As per the records of the Company. including ifs register of sharcholdersimembers the above sharcholding tepresents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares
12D No shares have been atlotted without payment of eash or by way of bonas shares dung the pertod of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date.
13 Otherequity
13A  Equity component of compulsory convertible debentures (CCD) Number of debentures  Total proceeds Liability componcent Equity component
(vefer note 14)
At 1 April 2020 9.539.077 1143 ! [RER}
Accretion during the year ) - - 0 -
A3 Mareh 2024 : 9,539.077 1145 1 1144
Accretion doring the year . - 0 .
At 31 March 2022 9,539,077 1,145 { 1L

Terms of conversion of CCDs

CCDs are compulsonily convertible into equity shares at the end of twenty years from the date of issue. viz., June 17, 2035 or in accordance with the terms of the JVA at conversion
ratio defined therein.

CCD carry an inferest coupon rate of 0.01% per annum with moratorium of 18 months from the date of issite. CCDs donot cary any voting rights.

13B Sepurities premium
A1 Apri 2020 .
AL3T March 2021 ' . -
At 31 March 2022 : o 1,200

1.200

Nature and purpose .
Securitics premiwm reserve is used to record the premiwn on issue of shares, The reserve can be utilised only for limited puposes such as issuance of hoius shares m accordanes
wilh the provisions of the Compamies Act. 2013
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13¢

13D

Dehenture redemption reserve

AT Aprit 2020 304
Anount transferred from surplus balance in retained camings oo
Al 31 March 2021 304

Debenture redemption reserve release on
dccount of repayment of debenture 4
At 31 March 2022 270

Nature and purpose
Debenture redemption reserve represents amount transterved from retained cantings as pes the requirements of Companies (Share capital and Debentures) Rales, 2014 (as amended).

Retained earnings

At T April 2020 46
Profit for the vea ¥
Appropriation for debenture redemption reserve I
At 31 March 2021 832

Profit for the vear Ao
Debenture redemption reserve release on

account of repaviment of debenture 24
At 31 March 2022 1212

Nature and purpose
Retained carnings are the profits:(lossi that the Company has carnediincurred till date. less any transfers 1o general reserve, dividends or othet distributions paid 1o sharehobders. 1ts
a free reserve avanlable to the Company and elipible for distribution to shareholders. in case where it is having positive balance representing net camings 6l date.

This.space has been Jefi blank infentionally.
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14 Long-term borrowings

M

(ib)

(i)

(iv}

V)

{vi

(vii)

Debentures

- Listed Non convertible Debentures (secured)

- Unlisted compulsorily convertible Debentures (unsecured)

Total fong-term borrowings

Amount disclosed under the head “Shont-term borrowings {Refer notw 16)
Notes:

Details of Security

Listed Non convertible Debentures (sccured)

Notes  Nominal interest
rate Yo

1) §.55% - 8.75%

() 0.01%

Non-current Current
Maturity 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
30 Sep 2034 5.699 6.080 381 368
19 Sep 2035 ! 1 - -
5,700 6.081 381 368
N - (381 (368)
5,700 6,081 - -

The debentures are secured by way of first pari passu charge on the Company's imunovable propertics. movable assers. current assets. cash accruals inchiding but not limited to current assets. receivables. book debis.

present and foture

Listed Non convertible Debentures is repayable in half yearly installments starting from 31 March 2018 to 30 September 2034,

Unlisted compulsorily convertible debentures (unsccured)

cash and bank balances. foans and advances ete.

Compulsorily Convertible Debentures {CCD) are compuisorily convenible into equity shares in accordance with the terms of the loint Venture Agreament at conversion ratio defined therein. CCI donot carry anv voting rights,

As per-debenture trust deed. the Company is requived to maintain a Debt Serviee Coverage Ratio (DSCR) for 1.15. however on account of slow recovery from debtors during the year. the Company could achieve a DSCR for (1.35) thereby resulting in-a breach for one of
the financial covenant. This breach is not considered as an event of default as per theterms.of Debenture Trust Deed. Hence, no adjustment has been made o the financial statements of the Company.

ReNew Solar Pewer Private Limited. the holding company, has pledged 6781821 (31 March 2021: 6.784.8211 ety shares and 4.864.929 (31 March 2021: 4.864.929) CCDsas.on 31 March 2022 i favour of securnty trustee on behalf of lender

The facility is covered by corporate guarantee of ReNew Power Private Limited, the ultinate holding company. The gugrantee shall remain vatid and in foree ulf all secority is.created and perfected to the sazisfaction of lenders.

The Conipany doees not have any borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets.

This space has been left blank intentionally
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15

=

Long-Term Provisions

Provision for decommissioning costs
Total

Asat T April 2020

Arised during the year

Unwinding of discount.and changes in disconnt rate
As at 31 March 2021

Arised during the yeat

Unwinding of disconnt and changes in discount rate
As at 3t March 2022

Decommissioning co

Asat
31 Muarch 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

33

46

Provision for
Decommissioning
costs

45

46
[§14}

Provision has been recogmised for decompnssioning costs associated with premises purchased wherein the Company is committed to decommission the site as a resull of construction of solar powes

Hoects.

Shortterm borrowings

PLoan from related pany {unsecired) (refer note 26}
Carrent maturitics of Jong term borrowings (Refer note (4)
Total

Loan from related party (unsecured)

Unsecared Toan from related party is repayable on demand and carvies interest at 8.00% per annum.

Trade payables

Current

Oumstandmg dues to micro enterprises and small emerprises (vefer note 35)
Othars

Total

Trade pavable acging 31st March 2022

Asat
31 March 2022

As af
31 March 2021

153
381

47
308

536

415

As at
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2621

402

34l

402

341

Particulars

Q hing for following periods from due date of payment

Less than | year

1-2 vears 2-3 years More than 3 vears

Total

1) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small coterprises

(1) Totad outstpnding ducs of ereditors other thamsuiety enterprises and st

enterprises

{iti} Disputed dues ol muero enterpreses and small enterprises

(v Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

402

402

Trade pavable aeging 31st March 2021

Particulars

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than | year

1-2 véurs 2-3 vears More than 3 vears

Fomal

{1} Total outstinding dues of micro enterprises and smalt enterprises

ti1) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and snxlt
enterprises

() Dispoted dies of micro enterprises and smali enterprises

(iv) Disputed dues of creditors other than micro eaterprises and small emerprises

Other current finanetal fiabilites

Financial liabilities at sunortised cost

Others

Interest acerued on loan to related parties (refer note 26)
Capifal creditors

Total

Other curvent labilities

Other pavables
THS payable
GST payable

Total

Asat
31 March 2022

As at
31 March 2021

Asat
31 March 2022

As ag
31 Mareh 2021

v

(SRS

W
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{Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

20 Revenue from contracts with customers

Sale of power

Total

a)YThe location for all of the revenue Trom ¢ontracts with customets is idia,
byThe timing for all of the revenue from contracts with customers is over time

eylhere 1s no matertal difference between contract price and above reported revenues

2

Other icome

Interest income

- on fixed deposit with banks
~ ncome N refund
Insurance claim
Miscellancous income

Total

22 Other expenses

Legal and professional fees

Corpordie social responstbility (refer note 28)
Travelling and comevance

Director’s commission

Munagement shared services

Rates and taxes

Pavment to auditors ¥

insurance

Operation and maintenance

Repair and maintenance

- plant and machinery

impairment allowance for financial assets
Miscellareous expenses

Total

“Payment to Auditers

As auditor:

Audit fee

In other capacity:

Limited review
Reimbursement of expenses

23 Depreciation expense

Depreciation of property, plant & equipment (refer note 4)
Total

24 ¥inance costs

Interest expense on
- loan from related party (refer note 26)
- debentwres
- iabil'ty component of compulsorily convertible debentures
Banh charges
Unwinding of discount on provisions
Total

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

1447

1461

1,447

1,461

For the year ended
31 Muarch 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

1 26
1 .
4
[ 2

22 28

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

2 3
[ 3
0 1
4 3
54 47
3 -
1 i
] 9
80 39
0 4
12 26
0 12
169 172
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
0 !
1 O
1] 0
i 1
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 Mapeh 2024
235 301
235 3n
Tor the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
4 32
366 596
0 {
oY 75
3 1
642 704

e

(09
s
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25 Earunings per share (EI'S)

The following reflects the profit and share data used for the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Profit atiributable to tquity holders for basic carnings
Interest on compulsory convertible debentures

Net profit for caleulation of basic EPS
Weighted average number of cquity shares for ealeutating basie 12PS
Basic carnings per share

Net profit for calcutation of diluted £1°8

Weighted average number of equity shares for caleulating diluted EPS

Difuted carnings per share

Weighted average number of vquity shares n caleulating basic EPS
Effeet of dilution in caleulating basic EPS and diluted EPS
Convertible equity {or compulsorily convertible debemtures (CCDy

Weighted average number of equity shares in ealeulating diluted EPS

{a)

{h

(e)=(m)+(h)

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

346 365

0 0

347 363

347 365
22842648 22842648
1517 1597

347 305
22,842,648 22842648
1517 1597

No. of shares

No, of shares

13.303.571

v.539.077

13303571

9339077

22,842,648

22,842,648
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26 Related purty disclosure

a)  Names of related parties and related party relationship:

The-nanies of1elated parties where controf exists and / or with whoms transactions have taken place during the period and description of reationship as identified by the management are:-

L Holding Company
ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

Uitimate Holding Company
ReNew Energy Global PLC

“HI Intermcdiate Holding Company
ReNew Power Private Limited

V. Key annagement personnel (KMPs) ¢

Mr Sumant Sishy, Chasonan and Mimaging Director of ReNew Powes Private L mted

-

lzra Solar Fuergy Private Limited

Renew Saur Shakti Privise limited

ReNew Saur Urja Pivate Limited

ReNew ergy (Kanataha) Private Limited
ReNew Power Services Private Limited

ReNew Mega Solar Private Limitad

pfar

Fellow Subsidiavies with whom transactions incurred during the year

ReNew Wind Energy (TN 2) Private Limited
ReNew Services Private Limited

ReNew Solar Energy (Telangana) Private Limited
Regent Chimate Comnect Pyvi. Lid,

Renew Wind Energy (Orissay Private Limited
Prathamesh Solarfarms Limited

by Details of transactions with holding Company; ReNew Solar Power Private Limited
. . For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Consumable sales [ -
Consumable pircliase [ -
Uniseeured foau received from related panty 108 45
Unsecured fomn refunded tovelated party - 54
Expenses mcurred on behalf of the company: 0 [
Reimbursement of expenses - ¢
Prrchase of services# { M nt shared services) i 45
Intéiest expense on unsecured loan 4 2

# The Holdmg Company has charged corfain common expenses o s

absidimy companivs on the bas

is of its best estimate of expenses ineurred for cach ol its subsidiary companies and

resoveied the said expenses in the form of Management Shared Services' The management believes that the method adopted by the holdmg Company 1s most appropriate basis for

recovering of such conumon expenses.

¢} Details of outstanding balances with holding Company:

ReNew Solar Power Private Limited

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

terest expense acerued on unsecured Joan

Particulars

Unsecured foan payable (Refer note 10} 183 43

Trade pavables 121 120

Capital creditoss i2 11
14 9

ReNew Power Private Limited

d) Details of transactions with Intermediate Holding Company:
— Far the year ended | For the year ended
Particulurs N
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Unsecured Joan refunded to relited party - 024
Unsecured loan received from related panty - -
interest expense on unsecared loan - 30
penses incurred by related paidy 0 -
penses incnrred on behalfof the wli holding company [ 6
¢) Details of outstanding balances with Infermediale folding Company: ReNew Power Private-Limited

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Capital credilors

Particulars

Trade pavables 101 104

interest acerued on loan payable 23 23

Interest acerued on loan recoverable A 4
20 26

) Details of transactions with feliow subsidiaries:

Izra Solar Energ,

y Private Limited

Particulnrs

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Consumalble Purchases

0

ReNew Saur Urja Private Linited

Renew Saur Shakti Private Himited

For the year ended

For the year ended

Far the year ended

For the year ended

Consumables Purchase

Particulars

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021

Expenses iheurred on behalf of the fellow subsidiary - 9 - ¢

Consunxables Sales - - 0 |
B - 3 B
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1=

)

ReNew Selar Energy (Karnataka) Private
Limited

Particulars

Far the year énded
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Consunmables Sales

ReNew Servives Private Limited

ReNew Wind Encrgy (TN 2) Private

Particulars Far the year ended For the year ended | For the yenr ended | For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Expenses incusred on behalf of the fellow subsidiary - 0 - [
Consunable Parchases 0 0 - -
Expenses incurred on behalf of the company by fellow subsidian: - 0 - .0
Consumable Sales [ - 0 . -
Operation and maiigcnance [ - -

ReNew Solar Energy (Telangana) Private
Limited

Regent Clintate Connect Pyt Lad.

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2022

For the veur ended
31 Mareh 2021

shared services)

Purchase of services#

Consumables Sales

ReNew Mega Solar Private Limited

ReNew Power Services Private Limited

Particulirs

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 SMarch 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Expenses incured on bebal{ ol the coinpany by fellow subsidiary

Expenses meurred on behalfof fellow subsidiary

Consumable Sales

Consumable Purchase

Renew Wind Encrgy (Orissa) Private Limited

Prathamesh Solarfarms Limited

For the year ended For the year ended

For the year ended

For the year ended

Sortiei]are

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Consumable Sales i} - i -
Consumabie Purchase [1] - - B

Details of outstanding balances with fellow subsidiaries:

ReNew Wind Energy (TN 2) Private Limited

Ababa Wind Energy Private Limited

31 March 2022

31 March 2029

Particalars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Recoverable from related party 3 3 0 )
Unsecured foan pavable (Refer nute 16} - - 2 2
ReNew Wind Encrgy (Jath) limited Ostro Energy Private Limited
Particnlars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Trade payable 1 1 2 Z
ReNew Saur Shakti Private Limited ReNew Clean Encrgy Private timited
Particalars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Recoverable from related party - i i) 0
Trade payable 3 - - -
iy W O o oy I IV 1 PIGTE
ReNew Sofar an:g) ,('\M"m'u"l) Private ReNew Suaur Urja Private Limited
Limited
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021
Trade payable 6 6 - -
Recoverable from related paty - - ¢ 0
ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private Himited ReNew Solar Energy Private Limifed
{Particutars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
) 0 - 0

l Recoverable from related party

ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 3) Private
Liwmited

ReNew Wind Energy (Karnataka Two)

Private 1.

imited

[l’nrlicuh\rx

31 March 2022 [ 31 March 2021

31 March 2022 |

31 March 2021

{ Recorerable from refated panty

0] [

o]

ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan ) Private
Limited

ReNew Wind Encrgy (Welturd) Private
Limited

[Pm'(imlnrs

31 March2022 | 31 March 2021

3§ March 2022 ‘ 31 March 2021

[ Recoverable from related party

0 0

9]

i

ReNew Solar Energy (TN) Private Limited

ReNew Wind Encrgy

{Devgarh) Private

Limited

[Particulars

31 March 2021

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

{ Trade payable

3t March 2022 |
|

0
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ReNew Services Private Limited

ReNew Power Services Private Limited

Particulars 3t March 2022 31 March 2021 31 Muarch 2022 31 March 2021

Trade pavable 33 [ - -
Recoverable from related party - - { |
1.oan 1 fellow subsidisry @ RNCPS - - - 1,104

ReNew Solar Energy (Telangana) Private
Limited

Repgent Climate Conneer Pet, Lad.

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Recoverable from relited pany

Trade Pavabice

Jzra Solar Knergy Private Limited
)

ReNew Sol Encrgy (dharkhand One)
Private Limited

Particulars

FFor the year ended For the year ended
March 2022 31 March 2021

For the year ended | For the year ended
31 Mareh 2022 31 Mareh 2021

Trade Pavable

i

ReNow Mega Solar Power Private Limited

Renew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private

Limited
[Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 | 31 Mareh 2021
{ Trade payables of bt 9l "

Ostro Madhya Wind Private Limited

Heramba Renewables Limited

|P:miculars

31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

31 March 2022 I 31 March 2021

{ Trade payables

- ol .

Prathamesh Solarfarms |imited

Renew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private
Limited

Il’zl riiculars

3 March2022 | 31 March 2021

30 March 2022 | 31 March 2021

{ Recoverable front related party

. (J] .

h) Campensation of Key nunagement personnel

Renumeration 1o the key managetial personnel is paid by the holding Company of the company and is allocated betwee

not separately identifiable.

3

<
U,
-

.

3
R

9
AT

subsidiary companices as managemient shared services and is
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27 Segment Information

The Chanman and Managing Director of ReNew Power Limited takes decision in respect of allocation of resources and assesses the performance basis the reporty information
provided by functional heads and are thus considered to' be Chief Operating Decision Maker,

The Company is in the business of development and operation of sofar posver plant. There are no separate reportable segments (business and/ or geographical) in accotdance with
the vequirements of Ind AS 108 *Operating segment” and hence, there are ne additiona) disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the financial statements,

The Company generates entire revenue from single customer.
28 Corporate social responsibility expenditure

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013, a company. mecting the applicability threshold. needs to spend at feast 2% ol its average net profif for the immediately preceding
three fmancial years on corporate social respousibility (CSRj activities. The areas for CSR activities as tollows -

1) Sanitation & making available sale drinking water- Construction of wilets, Bore-well, well, Tube-well ete.

2) Empowering women through SHGs (selt-help group) and creating income generation activiies for the women like stitehing and tailoring. goatery, backyard pouliry ete. )
3y Ensuring environmental sustamabibity- animal welfare Plantation, environnient awarencss,

Ay Ammal Weltare-Animal health camp. Para < vet tiaining

3) Bducation awareness. Remedial elasses for weak students eie.

6) Health and Hygicne- Health camps 0 the commuanity. cleanhiness drive (o create awareness

7y Contribution 1o the Prime Minister's Citizen Assistance and Reliel in Emergency Situation Fund

A USR committee has been formed by the Company as per the Act. The funds were atilised on above mentioned activities which are specificd in Schedude VI of the Comparies Act,

2013

. Gross amount required 10 be speat by the Company during the vear is INR 6 {3 IMarch 2021 INR 3.
b, Amotnt spent dusing the year on:

List of CSR activities In Cash Yet to be paid Total

1. Construction / Acquisition of any asset
2. On purposes other than (1) above

Current year 6 - 6
Previous year” 6 3 9

* The amount yet to be paid in pievious year has been subsequently paid in current year

c. Details related 10 spentunspent obligations:

Particalars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar21

i} Contribution to Prime Minister Cares Fund - 3

ity Contribution 1o other than ongaing projects 6 6

Total 6 9

d. Disclosure for excess amount spent during the year as required by Seetion135(55 of Companies Act:

Anrount required (o be spent |Amount spent during the
during the year year
4 0 9

Opening Balince Closing Balance

P

SR
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29 Fair values

Set out befow . i3 4 companson by elass of the carrving amotivs and Fait valpe of the financia] mstuments of the Campam

31 Mavch 2022 31 Mauchi 2021

Carrving value Fair vatue Carrying vatue Fair value
Financial assefs
Measured at amortised cost
Loans NIt 104 {104 | RIS
FTrade wecensables F883 1883 j.037 1037
Cash and cush cqun alent 42 A2 jou feit
Baok balances ather than cash and cash equn atens . ) R 204 204
Other cunent financiaf assets 13 i3 18 N
Financial Hiabilities
Measured af amortised cost
Long wermt botronng fRZE] 3937 1ig} G340
Short-temnt borrewy 336 A3 4i3 IR
Trade payables Rt Aal 34 34
Other cusvent Hinanent fiabiities £ B 32 iz

The matagement of the Company assessed that cash and cash equialeots, Bank balances ofher than cash and cash equinalent, trade recenables. wade pas ables.short ferm horpwmgs. other eurrent Dinnicrals habslities and
ol due 10 the short-term waiuriivs of hiese insttumants,

olber cureent financial as<ets approstmate thelr carn ing amounts fa:

The following fiods and plions were used to osti the Fair vatues:

i Fair valnes-of the Company’s nan coms einble debentares useludmg currént matunties are delermined by nsing Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) methold usmg discount rate that reflects the issuer s bortosing rate as at the end ol
the reporung period. They are classified as fovel 3 fr vahues i the Far vatue luerarchy due to the malusion of unobsen able mputy including own credit nsh The ewn non-parformance rish as at 31 March 2622 was assossed o
be msigmticant

i Faor calues of the Habibity camponent of compulsan comerible debéntures determined by using DCE method using disconnt rate that reflects the horrowmg rate as al the end of b seportng perind They are classified as feced

X Pain vatues i the tar valoe ndrarchy due 1o the incliston of snobsen able inpats including own crodis srsh. The onn von-perfonmance rish as a 31 March 2022 was assessed to b msignifeeant

3¢ Fair valoe Bierarchy

The Compam calegorizes assets and fabslities sreasised at fan trlue mto one of threg levels dopending on the abry to obsery e mputs enploy od in their moasurement which are doscribed is follons

4 market prices i rein e markets for slepticnd assets of Habidbies
for whch tive towest fevel mput that 1s significant 10 e faor valie ineasurement s directhy of mditecth absenable
7 which e Jowest fevel wput that o siznedicant 1 Gre Sair vidue measusement s unobseruable

+ Level |- Quaoted tanadu
< Level 2+ Valution techniqu
< Lasel 3+ Vaduation weehnigues

The follewing wble provdes the D salue mensurement lierchy of the assels and habilas of the Company -

Quantitative disclosuves Taiv value micasurement Weravchy for assetsitinbilities as s year enil:

31 Murvhs 2022 31 Ml 2021
Level f fair yalie Carryiog value Fair valae Carrying value Fairvidue
meassrement N
Finaneind Hiabilities not measured at fair value
Measured at wnhovtised cost
Long-terms harronings
Non convartible debentures Lavel 3 3699 3837 (X0 6344
HCampul converiible dat S foveld 1 { i !
’| 5,700] 5,938 6,083 341

There were fe tansfars between fevels of faie value measyrement dunng the vears ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2024

Particidars Fair value hierarchy Valuation leclutigue tnpuis used

Financial Giabititics not measured at faiy value

Nan copreritbie debentuses Level 3 hiscounted cash flow Prevuiling mierest tates in the naarker. Futare cash flows

Compul com entible debentures Level 3 Discounied ¢ash ow Prevatlity interest rates in the masket, Future casht Qowns H
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31 Fimancial Risk Management objectives and policies
‘The Company's principal financial kalihtics comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables.
The main purpose of these financial labilities is to finance the Company's operations and to suppon its operations. The Company's financial assets include loans. wade and other
receivables. and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

exposed fo market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The Company’s senior management is
and the appropriate fimancial risk governance framework for the Company. These committees provides assurance
activities are governed by appropriate. policies and procedure and that financial risks are identsfed, measured and
The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing cach visk, which are summarised as below.

The Company is
supported by a various sub committees that advises on financial rigks
to the Company's senior management that the Company’s financial
manayed in accordance with the Company's policies and visk objectiv

Market Risk

Market risk is the visk that the Compan,
risk comprises 3 fypes of risk: interest rate risk, cwrency 1
Toans and borrowings and deposits..

ts and liabtlitics will be exposed to due 10 a change in market prices that determine the vatuation of these financial instryments. Markes
and other price risk such as equity price risk and commadity sk, Financial instruments affected by market risk mclude

The sensitivity analyses in the folfowing sections refate to the position as at 31 March 2022 The sensitivity analyses have been prepated on the basiy that the amount of net debit and the

ratio of fined 10 floating interest rates of the debt are alf constant as at 31 March 2022

Interest rate Risk:
Interest rate risk is the tesk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market mterest rates. The Company is exposed 10 interest
rate rish primarily from the external borrowings that are ased to finance their operations, The Company also monitors the changes in interest rates and actively re finances s deln

obligations 1o achivve an optimal interest rate exposure,

Enterest Rate Seasitivity
Interest rate 115k 15 the risk that the far value of futtre cash Hows of a financial mstrument will fluctuate because of changes i market interest rates. The Company has fixed mterest
rate bearing external borrowing and hence not exposed 1o interest rate risk

Foreign Currency Risk:
Foreign Currency nisk is the risk that the fair value or fiture cash flows of an exposure will Ructuate because of changes in foreign exchiange rates, The Company does not have any
foreign cutrency exposures as on 31 March 2021 In case of foreign crirency exposires, the Company monitors thit the hedges do not exceed the underlying forcign currency exposure

The Company does not undertake any speculative transactions,

Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk that the power procurer will not meet their obligations under a finmicial instrument or customer contr:
credit risk from their operating activities (primarily rade receivables) but this credit risk exposure is insignificant given the fact that substastially whole of the revenues are from state

s exposed to

leading to a financial loss. The Company

utilities/government entities.

Further the Company sought 10 reduce counteiparty credit risk inder long-term contracts in pari by entering o power sales contracts with utilitics or other customers of strong credit
uaality and we monitor thetr eredit quality on an on going basis. *

The maximum credit exposure to credit risk for the components of the batance sheet at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 s the carvving amount of alf the financial assets.

Trade Receivables
Customer credit risk 1s managed basis established policies of Company., procedures and controls refating to castomer credit risk management. Quistanding customer receivables are

The Company has state utilities‘government entities as it's custonters with high credit worthiness, therefore, the Company does not see any significant visk velated to credit, Tie credit
s evaluated based on thelr eredit ratings and other publicly available data

quality of the customers other than stafe utilities‘government entitics
The Company has established a provision matris that is based on its historical eredit loss experience, adjusted Tor forward-looking factors specific to the debtors and (he economic
environment and impainment analysis is perfonmed at each reporting date 1o meastire expected credit losses. The caleulation reflects the probability-weighted otitcome. the time vahue of
money and reasonable and suppoertable information thatis available af the reporting date about past events. current conditions and forecasts

of futare ccanomic conditions

Set out below is the infonnation about the credut visk exposure on the Company” s trade receivables using a provision matrix:

Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

As at 31 March 2022

Particulis Less than 6 months | 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Totat
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - 71 749 272 25 . 1757

considered pood

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which B -
have significant increase in credit ri

(i) Lindisputed Trade Receivables - credit - - -
impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables. considered - - -
good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have - - -

significant increase in credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit - -

impaired

{vii) Unbitled dues 164 - 164

Gross carrying amount 875 749 272 190214
5 3 Kt

Lxpected credit foss 9 5




Frade Receivables Ageing Schedule

As a1 31 March 2021

Particulars Less than 6 months | 6 months -1 vear 2-3 years More than 3 years Totad

(1) Undisputed Trade receivables

considered good 720 94 71 0 0 891
(1i) Undispated Trade Recervables - which

have signilicant increase in ceedit risk 0 0 [ 0 0 0
¢Hi) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit

impaired 0 0 0 0 : 0 0
1iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - considered

soad 4] 0 0 0 [ 4]
vy Disputed Trade Receteables - which have

signpicani increase in credit risk 0 0 0 0 0 0
tvi) Dispured Trade Receivables - credit

impaired 1] 4] 0 [4] 4] b}
(vii} Linbilted dues 172 0 0 0 0 172
Gross eaveving amount 898 94 7i Y 0 1063

Expected creditloss 1 0 22 0 Q 26

Financinl instraments and eredit

Credit risk from balances with banks is managed by company’s treasury department. Investments, in the form of fined deposits, loans and other investments of surplus funds are made
onty with banks and within credit limits assigned 10 each counterpariy. Counterparty credit limits are reviewed on an annual basis by the Compauny, and may be updated Wroughout the
year subject 1o approval of company's finance committee, The Timits are set 1o nvinimize the concentration of visks and therefore mitigate Boancipl loss theough commerparty’s potential

failure to make pavinents.
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ReNew Akshay Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
{Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwase stated)

Liguidity Rish

Lequidity rish 1s the nisk that the Company will encounter meetiny the obhgations assocnted with s financial Habibities that are seitled by delivering cash or another financral asser. The approach of the
Company te manage liquidity is to ensure | as far as possible, that these will have sulficient liquidaty to mieet therr respeetive habihities when they are due. wnder both norinat and stressed conditions, without
neurring opacceptable fosses or nisk damage to their reputation

The Company assessed the coneentration of risk with respect o refinancing s debt and concluded it to be low The Company has access to a suificient vaviety ol sources of funding and debt matinng within 12
onths can be molled over with existing fenders

The Company rely sxamly on long-term debt obfigations. to fund their constriretion activities To the extent available at acceptable terms. wilized non-recomse debt 1o find « sigmitieant portion of the capital
dituses and inve puired to constiuct and acquire vur wind and solar power plants and related assets. The Company's ton-recourse financing is designed to lont default sk and is a combination of
fixed and varuhle interest rate mstraments, I addition, the debt s wpically denominated in the currency that matches the currency of Uic revenue expected 1o be generaled from the benelitmg project, thereby
reducimg cireney sk The majonty of non-recouise debt is fimded by banks and Tindncial instittions, with debt capaeity supplenrented by unsecured foan from related party

exy

‘The table below summarizes the maturity profile of financial frabifies of Company hased on e ! undis d payment;

Year entled 31 March 2022 On demand Less than 3 wionths 3 1o 12 months Ito Sycars > & vears . Total
Borvowings

Non converttble debentures” - 3,497 3402 3899
Compalsory convertthle debentures . - - . | i
Short term horrowings

Loans fromrelated parnty 155 - - - E 155
Other finneinl Eabifities

Current matunities of fong term borrowgs® - 132 7 E - R
Interest acerued but not due on bortowings . 36 ~ - - 6
Captal Creditory 38 i - - - g
Trade payables

frade pavables 38 84 - - 2

* Including fiure mferest pavients

The Company expect babilities with corrent maturiiies to be repasd from net cash provaded by operating activities of the entity fo which the debt relates or through opportuntstic relinaiemy sctivity of some
combination thereo!’

Year cided 31 March 2024 On demand Less than 3 months 3 ta 12 months 1 o Syears > S yenrs ot
Borrowings {othor than prefercnce shares)

Non Convertible Debentures - - - 3,549 C 0208 V808
Compudsory convertible debentures - - - - i t
Short term borrowings

Laoans from related panty 47 - . - - 47
Other financial tiabilities

Current maturities ol Tong renm borow iy - 14 789 - - 230
Interest acerued but not due on burrowmgs - 32 - - ¢ 32
Capatal Creditors 37 3 - - - 10
T'rade payables

Frade pavables - 34

* Including Tuture interest payiments




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2022
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise statedy

32 Siguificant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions
‘The preparation of financial statements requires management 10 make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect-the reported amounts of revenues, expenses. assets and
Habilities and the accompanying disclosures. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustinent to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods,

In the process of applying the accounting policies management has made certam judgements, estimates and assmptions. The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty al the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustinent fo the carrying amounts of assels and liabilities withm
the next financial year, are described below. The Company based their assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change duc 1o market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the controt of the
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur

A) Estimates and assumptions:

Provision for expeeted eredit losses of trade receivables
The Company uses a provision matrix to caleudate BCLs for trade receivables, The provision rates are based on days past due for groupmgs of various customer segments that
have stilar loss paterns (i.¢.. by geography. product type, customer ivpe and rating e1¢.).

The provision matrix is initially based on the Company's historical observed default rates, The Company will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience
with forward-Jooking information. Al every reporting date. the historical observed default rates are updated and changes-in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. The
assessment ol the correlation. between historical observed default rates. forecast economic conditions and ECLS is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLS is sensitive to
changes in circumstances and of forecast econonne conditions, The Company’s historical credit loss experience and forecast of cconomic conditions may also. not be
represemative of customer’s actwal default in the future. ‘The information about the 1:CLs on the Company s trade receivibles and contract assets s disclosed in Note 31

Related party transactions
ReNew Power Private Limited along with all #ts subsidiaries hereinalter collectively referred to as'the Group' have entered into inter-company transactions as explained below

Management Share 3

Employee benefit costs and other common expenses are incurred by the Ultimate Holding Company & Holding Company. These expenses are allocated to all the eatities of the
Group in the form of "Management Shared Scrvices'. Allocation of cost to the entities involves various estimates including refention, allocation of cost for projects under
canstruction vis-a-vis operating projects. profit mark-up which aré assessed through an external expert.

Inter-group unsecured foan

Ihe Group uses unsecured foans 1o Nnd requirements of various entitics. These loans carry interest rate higher than a return expected (rom 3-year zovernment bond yield

B

This Space has been left blank in!cn\ionﬁt{;f &




Nutes to Financlal Statements for the

Fended 31 March 2022

s A INR nethai sales vibos e dadedi

33 Capitat mampemiont

ot bt Hhe Cospposy s

s sttt

Fhe pebioy of e Cotgtant s Lo hegp i

s it the Cony s itues ¥

[ERTT VA

Ntk rady 1 He ol

0> ety

Besps aasd

SNSRI

ordy o

IR

i pretivac

e

it promn aed B ety

st able for the st fhds

Rl s et dobt dnstod by toral

v e 2ol plins

a of buita 3Ny

Tost Bt boatis aand sty A olier passhiey dias el

v thixotaatl oheet e, the capatal mrasgencnt of 1

vy pobiis s

wgoint wentwva Ciastitfeadime o

iv e e puimier puotect 1o 31 it

&
Tt

Lotmpam st ath

PRHESRUSING

34 Commitments Liabiitier and Contingendies

{10 the eufent not provided fur

(i) Continpgent liahilities

AL Mach 2020 e Company

£il) Commitmentss

bt S22 the Compuns fas)

of ddgres to Micro, Smvall and

35

wontpgpend Bobrhties of INR & Sarch 260 Nl

ed wnrount of contracts comaining to be execnted sn capital acenunt and not provided for

o cagatal e ¥ HU L e 1 shia cany

TED Act, 200K

2t MSNMED ol
Fugs fas e Where. Sonakt

Mediunm Enterprives av defined unsler the 318

it gt

L aBe Comtraeiton yebits aid

£ i, g

fod 31 M

1k ndixee 18 Lo

preest Bt cobstietion 1

st stbbed to the

1< tha ol cotg

RESAPERETE SRR I |

smevts 13 Manet

Primu 2 Oxipba s pnted e e g

dveloprunt Ack 264

¢ CUECHRL EORdly Satios o

et

stetise el sauciue s

ek sebstangs o Micra, Sl st Medwin, Cniaposes O the Bess of th

o I

Partieudirs As it Asal
33 March 282 31 March 124
it aind the sicaest e the 5 e shion s Nt ot
il win ot e ppies .

ot vt ideresi i owd

N1

s

cre Newst el Madsis Brtetptae Dot elopasont Act 3

wl of detae e nie

e dos th e

vl the od day derany e yeapeiesde b

witinn shdg e e

STV

18 anm

EHNIHEES

PPN

Phat boof COVIR o
s agni oot roduacd asd

TFCRNE

ront b

yops

46 Ratdo Analssis and it clements

ot thak M st

o GrAs Bl ks b s gperations

iy Ratro¥

Debi Servgue Ceon arage Rigea®

Rewmir on Py Ratie

faseinen Tamawt Rao

frnke

ables tamnonet

o Pas bl Tiior Rabic
Nes ¢ apiist Juntor e Ratse

Roturs o Capitad easpdned

Retaarn o Bestinnan

a x
A4

]
eabiotd el oncash
Wann s+ Peprectation + by
fosont, Lisiintoe Lo, oth
conix posalde

Eebeptge sk Panect Pocuments o

based on Progict Revenaes

astnent,

1 51

fanong
SN

Net Pl ans fises prefus
s sdornd

Costaf Lraxady Neehd

it Salex=Grirss Crodtsalvs
b felun

Nt Credat Paschise
sl prardiase 1ty
Bt Mo Lol

Cones Uit

i

sviles sebn

ctore it and b

anes foon

Eregent 1

Ratio At Denaminator J1-Mar:2)) 3Nfar-di % cliatige
vt Hiteo Caos Avats Ciannt Liatulities , N i
kB¢ 334
358 IR IERITE PRI
HEE AR b S

i * Pomopel
Repatanosd (i

P sy o ke

o
fex danng e s on

evkey

wrape sharchokbor oy ang oy R changas
Ayvrge Ivertors A el
Average 1 imde Ree 65 tnges
Averagr Tomde Rec ol - 10 cleng
Aversee Trade Payabies e NA iod chatges

N

Waoikang Capital=Udptent ascts - A Changes
Cutsent habidines 16 7S
Capgnf ongplon 3= Lo Rersijage o
weinth Totad Dol sadeferrad ait o ol
Batlity
Tvestinend WA NA Nermgon <

¢ e b ive e
A pey o ot of v daie

Foe SR Barlibol & Co LLP

valviatvd an pei fie Dobentuee Trast Dead

Far and on behatf of the ReNew Alslay Urja Limited

g
S 1 § S ‘A'L,,M

Managing Direckos Director
Rafiu] Jamy 1Gasiray Wadhwa)
DIN- 07643801 DIN- 87631926

Place: Grrugram
Dt 27th May 2022

Y.

Place: Gurugram
Date: 27th May

2022

o
Company Secretsry
1$ai Krishoan Rajagopai
Membership No.: 28212
Paoe: Ginigon
bte 27th May 2002

[
Chief Findatal Offices
eAfanich Karamehandant)
Phace: Canugram

Dae

2oth My 362

e Lo

orntation







	RENEW AKSHAY URJA LIMITED
	59baf22a7ea19a5b39964d33dd7d8038f85a7729055790c438359c7e74d9082b.pdf



